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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 901524
for

Court-Appointed Counsel for Indigent Criminal Defense 

(Conflict Representation)
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on January 17, 2017 and January 18, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions

Q1) Can the County please clarify further on the Small Local and Emerging Business (SLEB) requirement?
A1) This RFP does have a SLEB requirement [please see page 19 of the RFP, Section O (AWARD), Item 3].  Prime Bidders can meet the SLEB requirement in one of two ways:

First, a Prime Bidder that is an Alameda County certified SLEB will automatically meet the requirement.
Second, if a Prime Bidders is not an Alameda County certified SLEB, then the Prime must subcontract a total cumulative 20% of the contract value to one or more Alameda County certified SLEBs.
Some entities, however, are exempt from meeting the SLEB requirement.  An overview of the SLEB program, including exempt entities, can be found online at: 
http://www.acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
Q2) How does the SLEB requirement apply to non-profit organizations?
A2) The following entities are exempt from the SLEB requirements and are not required to subcontract with a SLEB (see hyperlink above for more information):
1. non-profit community based organizations (CBO) that are providing services on behalf of the County directly to County clients/residents; 

2. non-profit churches or non-profit religious organizations (NPO); 

3. public schools; and universities; and 

4. government agencies. 

For Prime Bidders requesting exemption because they are non-profit organizations, please do the following:

a. Please check the “Non-Profit/Church” box on page 4 of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet;

b. Include proof of exempt status in your bid response (e.g., letter from IRS);
c. Write “N/A” across the SLEB Partnering Information Sheet (page 10 of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet); and

d. Write down your exception on the Exception, Clarifications, Amendments form (page 13 of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet).

Q3) Can a vendor expedite the SLEB certification process?
A3) Potential Bidders seeking to expedite the SLEB certification process should submit their application for SLEB certification and then follow up directly with the Auditor Controller Agency - SLEB Certification Unit:

Auditor Controller Agency - SLEB Certification Unit 

1106 Madison Street, Room 431 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Mary Modelski 

Telephone: (510) 891-5500 

Email:  acslebcertification@acgov.org
Q4) Will the Addendum to be released on February 2, 2017 be the final document with changes to the RFP?
A4) The County intends that the addendum scheduled for release on February 2, 2017 shall include any specification changes to the RFP as well as all questions submitted during the bidders conferences and/or via email (up through the deadline to submit questions).  
If, for any reason, additional addenda are required, all bid documents will be posted on the County’s website, sent to subscribers to the Professional Services subscription list through the County’s eSubscribe service, and emailed to all vendors that signed in at the Bidders Conferences that provided a valid email address.
Q5) Can the County please clarify what is considered as a current reference versus former reference?  Can a reference include a defendant?
A5) A current reference is one with which the Bidder still has contractual obligations or professional affiliation or association, while a former reference is one with which there are no longer any contractual obligations or professional affiliation/association.  References should not include defendants or the County in general.
Q6) Can the County please clarify if references should be an entity that bidder has had monetary exchanges with?
A6) A reference is one with which the Bidder has or has had contractual obligations or professional affiliation or association, regardless of whether or not there was monetary compensation.
Q7) Would a reference be considered one that a Bidder has any type of contract with?  For example, one has a contract with an insurance company, but they would not be familiar with the type of work that the vendor does.
A7) Per page 7 of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Item 3(d)(2):

References should have similar scope, volume and requirements to those outlined in these specifications, terms and conditions. 
Q8) Can a bidder only bid on either the juvenile conflicts services or the adult conflicts services? 
A8) No.  For this RFP, all Bidders are required to provide both juvenile and adult conflicts services.
Q9) Can two bidders collaborate to bid on this RFP if one bidder serves the juvenile conflicts services and the other bidder serves the adult conflicts services?
A9) Yes.  However, for any collaborations or joint ventures, a single entity (i.e., one Federal Tax ID Number) must be designated as the lead or Prime Bidder that will enter into contract with the County.
Q10) Page 5 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFICATIONS), Item 2.a.(5), states:
Provision for use of social workers in order to integrate a more holistic best practice model so that attorneys can focus on the legal aspect of cases, particularly for juveniles;

      Can the County please clarify what would be considered as a more holistic best practice?
A10) Holistic defense is one in which clients receive support from an interdisciplinary team of legal and social support advocates who can help guide them through the criminal justice system.  By providing social services, crisis intervention/support, and referrals to community-based organizations, the use of social workers can help to strengthen legal outcomes for clients, particularly juveniles.  The Alameda County Public Defender’s Office is committed to building a holistic defense practice by utilizing the expertise of social workers to help their clients, especially those charged with felonies.  The County would like the contractor to incorporate a similar model into their conflict representation practice.
Q11) Page of 5 of Exhibit A (BID FORM) states:
The County reserves the right to renegotiate contract costs if actual caseloads vary by more than 10% from the estimate provided.

What if the item costs are unknown as prices and services fluctuates?
A11) The RFP is a broad overview of the requirements needed for this contract.  All further details for the contractual needs and details of the prices will be addressed further in the contract negotiations stage.  The County understands that the cost of providing services can fluctuate monthly and want to ensure that our legal obligation is fulfilled.
Q12) Page 5 of Exhibit A (BID FORM) states:
Contractor shall be paid 1/36 of the three-year total amount each month.  During the contract term, this amount can be lowered based on actual expenditures.

Will the monthly payment increase based on actual expenditures?
A12) Yes.  Again, specific details will be addressed in the contract negotiation stage to ensure that there is a balance in expenditures and payment received by the contractor.
Q13) To whom should a bidder address the bid response? 
A13) Components of the bid response (e.g., Letter of Transmittal) can be addressed to:
Lovell Laurente, Procurement & Contracts Specialist 

When developing their bid response, Bidders should keep in mind that it will be reviewed by GSA-Procurement, as well as a panel of expert evaluators including the Alameda County Administrator’s Office.
Q14) Can the County please clarify the specific requirements of submitting a bid for this RFP?
A14) Please see page 22 of the RFP, Section T (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS) as well as Page 1 of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet for information on how to submit a bid response.  If further clarification is necessary, please contact:  Lovell Laurente, Procurement & Contracts Specialist, lovell.laurente@acgov.org, 510-208-9621.
Q15) Page 10 of the RFP, Section H (EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE), the fifth paragraph states:

…the County intends to award a contract to the responsible bidder(s) whose response conforms to the RFP and whose bid presents the greatest value to the County, all evaluation criteria considered.  The combined weight of the evaluation criteria is greater in importance than cost in determining the greatest value to the County.  The goal is to award a contract to the bidder(s) that proposes the County the best quality as determined by the combined weight of the evaluation criteria.  The County may award a contract of higher qualitative competence over the lowest priced response.

Page 13 of the RFP, Section H (EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE), Row C (Proposed Program and Services) of the Evaluation Criteria table states:

In each area described below, an evaluation will be made of the proposal to provide comprehensive, high quality, and timely services for all indigent criminal defendants and parties in juvenile delinquency proceedings.
What is the basis for those conclusions, in other words, what criteria will be used to determine if the proposal and therefore organization can and will provide comprehensive, high quality and timely services to the clients?

A15) The former language cited above refers to the fact that lowest price is not the sole determinant in making an award for this RFP.  Award will be based on the combined weight of the evaluation criteria as described in that section.
The latter language is specific to evaluating the “Proposed Program and Services” of the Bidder.  Per pp. 6 – 9 of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet (Required Documentation and Submittals).  Bidders are required to include several documents and submittals as part of their bid response (e.g., Bid Form; Key Personnel; Description of Proposed Services; Organization, Staffing, and Compensation Plan; Courtroom Coverage and Calendar Management; Implementation Plan and Schedule; etc.).  The County Selection Committee will review the entirety of each bid response and score on each Bidder’s ability to provide services per the specifications and requirements outlined in the RFP.  
Q16) Can the County please clarify what is considered a “sealed bid”?
A16) A sealed bid means that bid responses are “sealed” (i.e., cannot be viewed or accessed) until the bid opening.
Q17) Will bidders have an opportunity to know which vendor submitted a bid for this RFP?
A17) The tentative bid response due date for this RFP is February 22, 2017 by 2:00 p.m. via the Strategic Sourcing Portal.  Vendors are welcome to contact the Specialist any time after the bid response due date to obtain a list of vendors that submitted a bid response:  Lovell Laurente, Procurement & Contracts Specialist, lovell.laurente@acgov.org, 510-208-9621.
Q18) Can bidders review their bids once bids are submitted to the Strategic Sourcing Portal?
A18) Once a bid has been submitted via the Strategic Sourcing Portal, a Bidder may view and/or edit their submittal (please see the guide on how to Modify an Existing Bid).  However, after viewing or editing their submittal, bidder must select “SUBMIT” again.
Q19) Does the Alameda County Board of Supervisors have the final say in which bidder is awarded the contract?
A19) As stated on page 19 of the RFP, Section O (AWARD), Item 7:
Board approval to award a contract is required.
Q20) How will the oral interviews be structured?  Will the County provide further details for the vendor interviews as the time approaches?
A20) Typically, oral interviews are one hour (approximately 25 minutes for a vendor presentation followed by 35 minutes of Q&A from the evaluation panel).  The specific structure of the oral interviews will be provided to those Bidders that are invited to the Oral Interview stage.
Q21) Can the County please provide statistics for the second and third level statistics for the categories listed in Appendix 2, Table 1?
A21) That information is not available. There are no second and third level conflicts in the traditional sense because the current contractor has the ability to assign cases to other panel members. 
Q22) Can the County please clarify whether the caseloads listed in Appendix 2, Table 2 are new or are current caseloads?
A22) The total number is the total caseload being carried for 2014-2015.
Q23) How many of the two year average caseloads listed in Appendix 2, Table 4 were considered second and third level conflicts?
A23) That information is not available.  There are no second and third level conflicts in the traditional sense because the current contractor has the ability to assign cases to other panel members.
Q24) Can the County please provide language to include in this RFP to cover lawsuits in the case the contractor has a lawsuit against them related to this contract?  
A24) No.  The County will not include or provide such language.
Q25) When does the current contract for the Court-Appointed Counsel for Indigent Criminal Defense (Conflict Resolution) service end?  Can the County please provide a copy of the current contract?
A25) The current contract is set to expire on December 31, 2017.  Copies of the contract and amendments can be found online at:
Original Standard Services Agreement:

http://www.acgov.org/board/bos_calendar/documents/DocsAgendaReg_01_29_13/GENERAL%20ADMINISTRATION/Regular%20Calendar/CAO_CONTRACT_WITH_ALAMEDA_COUNTY_BAR_ASSOCIATION_FOR_COURTAPPOINTED_INDIGENT_DEFENSE_18114100.pdf
First Amendment:  http://www.acgov.org/board/bos_calendar/documents/DocsAgendaReg_11_26_13/GENERAL%20ADMINISTRATION/Consent%20Calendar/CAO_11151.pdf
Second Amendment:

http://www.acgov.org/board/bos_calendar/documents/DocsAgendaReg_01_12_16/GENERAL%20ADMINISTRATION/Regular%20Calendar/CAO_227413.pdf
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	East Bay Children’s Law Office
7700 Edgewater Drive, Suite 210

Oakland, CA 94621
	Susan Walsh
	Phone: 510-496-5200

	
	
	
	E-Mail: susan.walsh@ebclo.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	2. 
	Alameda County Bar Association
1000 Broadway, Suite 480

Oakland, CA 94607
	Tiela Chalmers
	Phone: 510-302-2208

	
	
	
	E-Mail: tiela@acbanet.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	Alameda County Bar Association

1000 Broadway, Suite 480

Oakland, CA 94607
	Andrea Zambrana
	Phone: 510-302-2202

	
	
	
	E-Mail: andrea@acbanet.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	4. 
	East Bay Children’s Law Office

7700 Edgewater Drive, Suite 210

Oakland, CA 94621 
	Ana Wong
	Phone: 510-496-5204

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ana.wong@ebclo.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	5. 
	Alameda County Bar Association

1000 Broadway, Suite 480

Oakland, CA 94607
	Paul Wellenkamp
	Phone: 510-538-7285

	
	
	
	E-Mail: wellenkamplaw@sbcglobal.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	6. 
	Sigler & Associates Investigations
20283 Santa Maria Avenue, Suite 2731

Castro Valley, CA 94546
	Juan Sigler
	Phone: 510-919-1318

	
	
	
	E-Mail: siglerinvestigations@comcast.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: No

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901524 – Court-Appointed Counsel for Indigent Criminal Defense 

(Conflict Representation)
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 
This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901524 - Court-Appointed Counsel for Indigent Criminal Defense (Conflict Representation)

	Vendor
	Contact 
	Phone
	Address
	City
	ST
	Email

	Alameda County Bar Association
	Andrea Zambrana
	510-302-2202
	1000 Broadway, Suite 480
	Oakland
	CA
	andrea@acbanet.org

	Alameda County Bar Association
	Tiela Chalmers
	510-302-2208
	1000 Broadway, Suite 480
	Oakland
	CA
	tiela@acbanet.org

	Alameda County Bar Association
	Paul Wellenkamp
	510-538-7285
	1000 Broadway, Suite 480
	Oakland
	CA
	wellenkamplaw@sbcglobal.net

	East Bay Children's Law Office
	Susan Walsh
	510-496-5200
	7700 Edgewater Drive, Suite 210
	Oakland
	CA
	susan.walsh@ebclo.org

	East Bay Children's Law Office
	Ana Wong
	510-496-5204
	7700 Edgewater Drive, Suite 210
	Oakland
	CA
	ana.wong@ebclo.org

	Law Office of Darryl A. Stallworth
	Darryl A. Stallworth
	510-271-1990
	2355 Broadway #303
	Oakland
	CA
	dstallworth@your-defense.com

	Sigler & Associates Investigations
	Juan Sigler
	510-919-1318
	20283 Santa Maria Avenue, #2731
	Castro Valley
	CA
	siglerinvestigations@comcast.net


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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